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March 18th, 2021

County of Sonoma
600 Administration Drive
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Dear County of Sonoma:

RE: Allocation Announcement — 2017 CDBG-Disaster Recovery - Infrastructure
and 2017 CDBG-Mitigation — Resilient Infrastructure Program
Notice of Intent 2021
County of Sonoma

The California Department of Housing and Community Development (Department) is
pleased to announce that the County of Sonoma (Allocatee) has an allocation in the
amount of $269,014 in 2017 CDBG-Disaster Recovery Infrastructure Program
funds and an allocation in the amount of $7,307,119 in 2017 CDBG-Mitigation
Resilient Infrastructure Program funds. This letter constitutes notice of the
designation of 2017 CDBG-Disaster Recovery Infrastructure funds and 2017 CDBG-
Mitigation Resilient Infrastructure Program funds for the Allocatee.

The County of Sonoma will be able to submit project applications to draw down funds
when the master standard agreement (MSA) is fully executed, and the Department has
cleared any applicable general and special conditions in writing. In addition, certain Activity
Delivery Cost expenditures may be incurred prior to the execution of the Agreement and
approval of the project applications, with approval by the Department.

The Department looks forward to partnering with the County of Sonoma for disaster
recovery and mitigation projects to rebuild and improve the resiliency of your community in
the aftermath of the 2017 disasters, DR-4344 and DR-4353, and to mitigate against future
disasters.

For further information, please contact Caleb Odorfer, Disaster Recovery Infrastructure
Manager at caleb.odorfer@hcd.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Geoffrey Ross

Geoffrey Ross
Deputy Director
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